



**Claude Dartiguelongue,  
President, Capsules & Health In-  
gredients  
Lonza Group Ltd**

Claude Dartiguelongue joined Lonza in 2020 as President of the newly formed Capsules & Health Ingredients division. Bringing to bear her industry experience and expertise, Claude has made significant progress in developing a clear market position for the division, as well as strengthening its global manufacturing network and innovation capabilities.

---

## Career

---

2021	Member of the Executive Committee, Lonza Group Ltd
2020 - present	President, Capsules & Health Ingredients, Lonza Group Ltd
2016 – 2019	President, Microbiology, Thermo Fisher Scientific
2013 – 2016	President, BioSciences, Becton, Dickinson and Company (BD)
2009 – 2012	President, Pharmaceutical Systems, BD
2002 – 2009	Regional and global leadership positions (primarily in Sales and Marketing), BD

---

## Education

---

- Master's degree in Medical Management, Ecole Supérieure de Commerce de Paris, ESCP (FR)
- Master's degree in Biotechnology, University of Grenoble (FR)